



DR. MAHENDRA N. JEGODA

CONTACT

Address

Staff Quarters,
College of Agriculture Anand
Agricultural University,
Vaso, Gujarat-387 380

Phone: 9428675853

Email:
drmnjegoda@gmail.com

SKILLS

Student Counselling

Cooperative Teamwork

Dr. Mahendra N. Jegoda serves as Assistant Professor and Head of the Department of Animal Science, College of Agriculture, Anand Agricultural University, Vaso campus. He holds undergraduate and a master degree in Veterinary science with specialization in livestock production management from Sardarkrushinagar Dantiwada Agricultural University. He also served as the Veterinary Officer and Research Fellow at the Livestock Research station of SDAU, Sardarkrushinagar. Currently, he is pursuing a doctoral study in Veterinary Science with the livestock production management as major subject and animal nutrition as minor subject as at Veterinary College, AAU, Anand (now Kamdhenu University, Gandhinagar). He also serves as Students' Counsellor, Polytechnic Hostel Rector and as member of Students' Representative Council.

WORK HISTORY

- 2015-06 to Current **ASSISTANT PROFESSOR**
ANAND AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY, ANAND, GUJARAT
- Conducting theory and practical classes of undergraduate and diploma students in the field of agriculture
 - Extension activities related to animal husbandry
- 2014-11 to 2015-06 **RESEARCH FELLOW**
Livestock Research Station, SDAU, Sardarkrushinagar
- 2013-09 to 2014-07 **VETERINARY OFFICER**
College of Veterinary Science and A.H, SDAU, Sardarkrushinagar

EDUCATION

- 2000-06 to 2005-05 **Secondary and Higher Secondary Education (Science Stream, Gujarati Medium)**
Shree. V. R. Vidhyalaya, Palanpur, Dist: Banaskantha, Gujarat
- 2005-08 to 2011-06 **Bachelor of Veterinary Science and A.H**
- *College of Veterinary Science and A.H, SDAU, Sardarkrushinagar*
 - Major Subject: Veterinary science & A.H
 - Graduated with 6.90 OGPA
- 2011-08 to 2013-06 **Master of Veterinary Science**
- *College of Veterinary Science and A.H, SDAU, Sardarkrushinagar*
 - Major Subject: Livestock Production Management
 - Minor subject: Animal Nutrition
 - Thesis: Impact of Water Sprinkling (foggers) on performance of Mehsana buffalo in Summer Season
 - Graduated with 8.19 OGPA

LANGUAGES KNOWN

Gujarati
Hindi
English

Participation in Training

Membership in Organization

Institutional Responsibilities

2017-08
Continue **Ph. D. Study in Veterinary Science**
College of Vet. Sci. & A.H, AAU, Anand, Gujarat

- Major Subject: Livestock Production Management
- Minor Subject: Animal Nutrition

2016-08 **NET: Veterinary**
Indian Council of Agricultural Research, New Delhi, India

- Major Subject: Livestock Production Management

2011-03 **CCC: Course on Computer Concepts**
SIPL- DOEACC Society, Gandhinagar

2016-06 **CCC+: Advance Computer Course**
Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration, Ahmedabad

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION

- Dairy Cattle Production
- Animal Feeding Management

PUBLICATION

- **International Journals:** 01
- **National Journals:** 02
- **Paper Presented:** 02

-
- **Book Chapter:** 01
 - **Popular Articles:** 01

-
- **Seminar:** 06
 - **Workshop:** 02
 - **Conference:** 02
 - **Webinar:** 04

-
- **Winter School:** 02

-
- Indian Society of Animal Production and Management
 - Indian Society for Sheep & Goat Production & Utilization
 - Gujarat Veterinary Council, Gandhinagar
 - Gujarat Association for Agricultural Sciences
 - Society of Extension Education, Anand, Gujarat
 - Veterinary Alumni Association Sardarkrushinagar
 - All Gujarat Veterinarians' Social Security Trust, Gandhinagar
 - Animal Production Research Sub-Committee

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Hostel Rector
 - Students' Counsellor
 - Students' Scholarship activities
 - College SRC activities
-